

PROFILE

Meticulous web developer with over 2 years of front-end experience. Well-versed in the world of product development, stakeholder management, concept development and collaboration with the UX/UI team and Product Owner.

Martijn Dorsman

Front-end developer

- +31 6 15235452
- martijn.dorsman@gmail.com
- inkedin.com/in/martijn-dorsman
- martijndorsman.nl
- github.com/martijnd

EDUCATION

Computer Science

University of Applied Sciences Leiden 2014-2020

SKILLS

HTML/CSS

JAVASCRIPT/NODE.JS

VUE.JS

REACT.JS

ANGULAR

LARAVEL (PHP)

EXPERIENCE

Global VAT Compliance

Front-end developer | 2020 -

- Building a Single Page Application, with User Experience in mind
- Thinking along with the UX/UI team about design principles
- Communicating with an in-house RESTful API, aligning with the back-end team
- Communicating with stakeholders, incrementally transform a concept from an abstract idea into a concrete and functional implementation

Studiestap

Unpaid project | 2021

Creating a website from scratch using Next.js

- Gathering requirements, deciding on MVP functionalities
- · Creating visuals, from low- to high-fidelity designs
- Communicating with stakeholders
- · Configuring and building website around a CMS
- Responsive and reactive design

Spotler

Graduation Internship | sep 2019 - jan 2020

- Conducting research Requirements, Interaction, Technical design
- Gathering requirements, deciding on MVP functionalities
- · Creating visuals, from low- to high-fidelity designs
- Responsive and reactive design (drag 'n drop functionality)

Flaire

Web developer | apr 2018 - aug 2019